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Malave, Erin

From: CorOnline

Sent: Monday, Juiy 19, 2010 1:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: EIN # 27-2968184 !

Attachments: V | C FEIN # pdf .

Piease update.

Thanks® ‘ |

From: Venture Investments Corpusa, Corp [mailto: venturelnvestmentscorp@gmall com]

Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 11:56 AM
To: CorQnline

Cc: edith@ventureinvestmentscorp.com
Subject: EIN # 27-2968184 3

Dear Wanda,

venture investments corpusa,corp EIN # 27-2968184
please update in Sunbiz profile
thank you “

On Wed, Jun 30, 2010 at 8:11 AM, <coronline(@dos.state.{1,us> wrote:

The Articles of Incorporation for VENTURE INVESTMENTS CORPUSA,:
CORP were filed electronically on June 29, 2010, effegtive-on
June 25, 2010, as verified by the letter and authenucﬁcon number
shown below and were assigned document nu Ber P10000054298.
Please refer to this number whenever correspgnding with this
office.

Electronic filing and certification is provided forinsettion
15.16, Florida Statutes, and has the same legal effect as any '
other filing or certificate. -

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due
this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following

the calendar year of the file/effective date. A Federal Employer
Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report

can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service
by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form SS-4 or by going
to their website at www.irs.ustreas,gov. -

Please be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility
of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding corporations, please
contact this office at the address given below.
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Sincerely,
Wanda Cunningham . - ;
Regulatory Specialist I ' '
New Filings Section

~~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Ta]lahassee FL
32314

Letter Number: 100630081110-700182639327

Best Regards
VENTURE INVESTMENTS CORPUSA, CORP
Devanand Somsingh,CEO
Devamnd()venturemvestmentscorp.com i
Phone :1 786 4307916 !
Efax : 1 3864904067
Skype :Ventureinvestmentscorp.com
www.ventureinvestmentscorp.com

- www.globalclinicalservices.com y '
http://www.linkedin.com/in/somsingh '
http://www.linkedin. com/uoum"mostPoouIar—&gld-—2726076
*Fluent in Dutch, English,Hindi
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This e-mail message, including all attachmenus, is for the sole use of the mtended recipient and may
contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use,
disclose, copy or disseminate this information. Contact the sender by reply emall immediately and
destroy all copies of the original message, including all attachments.
DISCLAIMER:
Sender is not a United States Securities Dealer or Broker or U.S. Investment Adviser. Sender is a
Consultant and makes no warranties or representations as to the Buyer, Seller or Transaction. All due
diligence is the responsibility of the Buyer and Seller. This e-mail letter and the attached related
documents are never to be considered a solicitation for any purpose in any form or content. Upon receipt
of these documents, the Recipient hereby acknowledges this Disclaimer. If acknowledgment is not
accepted, Recipient must return any and all documents in their original receipted condition to Sender.
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